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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, March 3, 2010 7:39 PM 
To: 	 'millscd@state.gov.  
Subject: 	 Re: IG candidate approved 

Ok 

	Original Message 	 

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 

To: H 

Sent: Wed Mar 03 18:15:08 2010 

Subject: RE: IG candidate approved 

Yes - he'll be good. 

	Original Message 	 

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 1:11 PM 

To: Mills, Cheryl D 

Subject: Re: IG candidate approved 

Are you ok w him? 

	Original Message 	 

From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 

To: H 

Sent: Wed Mar 03 12:30:23 2010 

Subject: FW: IG candidate approved 

Let me know if you DON'T want to proceed wit 

cdm 

From: Carpenter, Margaret V.W. 

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 9:28 AM 

To: Kennedy, Patrick F 

Cc: Mills, Cheryl D; Toiv, Nora F; Laszczych, Joanne; Diminuco, Steven L; Gelber, Ethan M 

Subject: IG candidate approved 

Pat, 
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Yesterday Cheryl approved nominating 	 Since these are unusual 
appointments and each has to be handled in a different way, can you please call me to discuss how we proceed? 

Margaret 
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